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September 8, 1Y45

Dr, F. C. Allen

Director, Physical BEducation
105 XRobinson Gymnasium
Campus

Dear Dr., Allen:

Thank you for your letter of September 5,
concerning the course outliines and examination
gquestions for subjects iu physical education,
given at the German prisoner of war camp at
Concordia, and submitted to the University by
the U. ©. Army officer in charge of prisoner
education.

lie wish t0 express our appreciation for
your evaluation of the courses,

olince only one copy of the course outiines
were given to the University, we would like
to have the outiines returnea, to be fiied at
this office.

1f we can be of service to you in any
way, do not hesitate to call on us.

olncerely yours,

£2risoners of War

Foli/g



